Mastercreation TFS

From: Trishala Surve

Sent: 04 June 2024 12:53

To: Mastercreation TFS

Cc: Parag Pandey

Subject: Change in Email Id - TFS AAI Bhub
Hi,

Please update Email Id : mahantabc@aai.aero for

Entity | Vendor Code | Vendor Name
TFS V0002190 Airports Authority Of India - Bhubaneswar

Regards,

Trishala Surve

From: Bharata Chandra Mahanta <mahantabc@AAI.AERO>
Sent: 04 June 2024 12:36

To: Trishala Surve <trishala.surve@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: Payment Advice

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Mam

Please add Emailid:mahantabc@aai.aero for Mamager(Finance ) also

3T E%H/With Regards

Eﬁ?ﬁﬂ%ﬁ / B.C. Mahanta

WW(%IT‘T) / Manager(Finance)

YR fqa™g- wrfdesor / Airports Authority of India
@ﬁTr‘LtIET-lW Wﬁﬂﬁ&@/ Biju Patnaik International Airport



H?ﬁ”.ﬁ/ Bhubaneswar-751020

From: Trishala Surve <trishala.surve@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: Monday, June 3, 2024 4:43 PM

To: Bharata Chandra Mahanta <mahantabc@AAI.AERO>

Cc: Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Payment Advice

CAUTION: This email has originated from Qutside of AAIL. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is
safe. Malware/ Viruses can be easily transmitted via email.

Dear Sir,
Please find the attached payment advice.

Payment Advice is auto generated & mailed to APDBBSR@AAI.AERO; vebscommercial@aai.aero

Regards,

Trishala Surve.

Disclaimer

The information contained in this electronic message and in any attachments to this message is confidential, legally privileged and intended only for the person
or entity to which this electronic message is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the system manager and you are hereby notified that
any distribution, copying, review, re-transmission, dissemination or other use of this electronic transmission or the information contained in it is strictly
prohibited. Please also note that any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and may not represent those of the Organization or
bind the Organization. This message has been scanned for viruses and dangerous content by Mail Scanner, and is believed to be clean. Airports Authority of
India accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.



